


 

  

 
 

 

 

From: 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Douglas.Smith@usdoj.gov 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] -
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 12:59:47 AM 

Thanks! 

Douglas Smith 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

On Jan 5  2021  at 11:01 PM, (OGC) (FBI) 
wrote: 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Doug: 

Yes, certainly. His email address is 

Thank you, 

(b) (6)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

On Jan 5, 2021 2:45 PM, "Smith, Douglas (CIV)" <Douglas.Smith@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 
Hi (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(or might be able to tell me who over there would).  We are seeking to contact 
(b) (6)

him because he had put in a request a couple years ago for reimbursement of attorney 
fees in conjunction with the Mueller probe and the OLC recently issued an opinion 
saying that such fees were potentially reimbursable.  The Torts staff just wanted to 
reach out to him and obtain some further information to process the request. 

I’m reaching out because I was told you might have contact information for 
(b) (6)

Thanks 

Douglas Smith 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

mailto:Douglas.Smith@usdoj.gov
mailto:Douglas.Smith@usdoj.gov


 

& Chief of Staff 
Civil Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, (b) (6)
(b) (6)



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Douglas.Smith@usdoj.gov 
To: Glover, Matthew J. (CIV) 
Cc: Hall, Jeffrey A. (CIV); Coghlan, John (CIV) 
Subject: Re: Draft EO Review-- Comments requested tomorrow 
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 1:04:50 AM 

(b) (5)
Douglas Smith 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, 

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

On Jan 6, 2021, at 12:16 AM, Glover, Matthew J. (CIV) <Matthew.J.Glover@usdoj.gov> 
wrote: 

I am not aware of anything related to this and do not have time to review given my Thursday 
argument. Sorry. 

(b) (5)
Matthew J. Glover 
Senior Counsel to the Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Division 
U.S. Department of Justice 

(b) (6)

From: Hall, Jeffrey A. (CIV) <Jeffrey.A.Hall@usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 12:10 AM 
To: Smith, Douglas (CIV) <Douglas.Smith@usdoj.gov>; Glover, Matthew J. (CIV) 
<Matthew.J.Glover@usdoj.gov>; Coghlan, John (CIV) <jcoghlan@civ.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FW: Draft EO Review-- Comments requested tomorrow 
Importance: High 

(b) (5)

From: Farby, Lesley (CIV) <Lesley.Farby@usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2021 10:58 AM 
To: Hall, Jeffrey A. (CIV) <Jeffrey.A.Hall@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Henry, Terry (CIV) <Terry.Henry@usdoj.gov>; Bowen, Brigham (CIV) 
<Brigham.Bowen@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FW: Draft EO Review-- Comments requested tomorrow 
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Importance: High 

Hi Jeff, 

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance, 

(b) (5)

Lesley 

<image002.jpg> Lesley Farby 
Assistant Branch Director 

| Lesley.Farby@usdoj.gov 

Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(b) (6)

From: Henry, Terry (CIV) <Terry.Henry@usdoj.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 5:32 PM 
To: Beckenhauer, Eric (CIV) <Eric.Beckenhauer@usdoj.gov>; Bennett, Michelle (CIV) 
<Michelle.Bennett@usdoj.gov>; Berman, Marcia (CIV) <Marcia.Berman@usdoj.gov>; Bowen, 
Brigham (CIV) <Brigham.Bowen@usdoj.gov>; Coppolino, Tony (CIV) <Tony.Coppolino@usdoj.gov>; 
Farby, Lesley (CIV) <Lesley.Farby@usdoj.gov>; Gardner, Joshua E (CIV)

 Gilligan, Jim (CIV)  Griffiths, John (CIV) 
<John.Griffiths@usdoj.gov>; Haas, Alex (CIV) <Alex topher (CIV) 
(b) (6) (b) (6)
<CHall@CIV.USDOJ.GOV>; Henry, Terry (CIV) <Terry.Henry@usdoj.gov>; Kelleher, Diane (CIV) 
<Diane.Kelleher@usdoj.gov>; Lin, Jean (CIV) ; Ricketts, Jennifer D (CIV) (b) (6)
<Jennifer.D.Ricketts@usdoj.gov

; Shapiro, Elizabeth (CIV) (b) (6)
>; Rosenberg, Brad (CIV) <Brad.Rosenberg@usdoj.gov>; Schwei, 

Daniel S. (CIV) 
<Elizabeth.Shapiro@usdoj.gov>; Snead, Jacqueline Coleman (CIV) <Jacqueline.Snead@usdoj.gov>; 
Wells, Carlotta (CIV) <Carlotta.Wells@usdoj.gov>; Womack, Eric (CIV) <Eric.Womack@usdoj.gov> 
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Subject: Draft EO Review-- Comments requested tomorrow 
Importance: High 

(b) (5)
Comments are requested by COB tomorrow.  Please respond directly to Jeff Hall, as I expect to be 
incommunicado tomorrow afternoon. 

This looks like Brigham’s DOJ/DHS area, but cc’ing everyone just in case. 

Thanks. 

<image003.jpg> Terry M. Henry 
Assistant Branch Director 
Civil Division, Federal Programs Branch 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(b) (6)

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is intended only for the recipient(s) listed 
above and may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any review, use, disclosure, 
distribution, or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If 
you have received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately and destroy all copies of the 
transmittal. Your cooperation is appreciated. 



 

(b) (6)

Wood, Elizabeth A. (CIV) 

Subject:
Location: 

WHCO/DOJ Connect 

Start: 
End: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

Wed 1/6/2021 4:30 PM
Wed 1/6/2021 5:00 PM 

(none) 

Accepted 

Kepto, Abbie E. EOP/WHO 

1 




